Data Trends

From: Data Trends

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 5:35 PM
To: Data Trends

Subject: Data Trends News> 002

Data Trends are produced by the Research and Training Center for Children's
Mental Health, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, University
of South Florida, Tanpa. Data Trends are funded by the Center for Mental

Heal th Services, SAMHSA, U. S. Departnent of Health and Human Services. There
are two Data Trends products: 1) Sunmmaries, which detail recent, published
articles on systens of care for children with enoti onal and behavi oral
disabilities and their famlies, and; 2) News briefs, which highlight
related itens or events of interest to the field.
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The January issue of the American Journal of Othopsychiatry, 70(1),
contains a special section, "Racismand Mental Health." The articles are of
i nterest although, unfortunately, none of themrefer to cultural conpetency
in children's mental health. The Table of Contents to 70(1) can be found at:
htt p: // waw. aner or t ho. or g/ xaj ocur . ht m
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